March 29, 1997

TO: Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

FROM: Herbert L. Chapman, Jr.
300 S.W. South River Drive, #201
Stuart, Florida 34997

SUBJECT: Dissolution of Chapman & Chapman Associates, Inc

The stockholders of the above corporation unanimously approved dissolution of the
corporation, effective 12/31/96. It is no longer an active entity and should be removed
from your list of active corporations.

Enclosed is a copy of the form for dissolution of the corporation in accordance with
section 607.1403, Florida Statutes and a check in the amount of $35.00 made payable to
the Department of State.

Please advise me if you need additional information. TOOOD2140337——1
-04/11/97--01084--011
cc/ Stockholders. w35, 00 ki35, 00
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant 1o section 607. 1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the
Jfollowing articles of dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is;_CHAPMAN & CHAPMAN ASSOCIATES,TING

Corporate document #K06808 FEIN 65-0111493

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized:_12/31/96

THIRD:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)

@ Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.

U Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

I IMN3S

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:
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The number of voies cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by
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(voting group)

Signed this 23 @g day of aih,ﬂ 1997

{ (By the Chairman or Vice Chafrman of the Bodrd, President, or ather officer)

Herhert T Chapman .Jr
(Typed or printed name)

President




